ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
2615 Sierra Meadows Drive Rocklin, CA 95677

Greg Daley, President
Camille Maben, Vice President
Susan Halldin, Clerk

Todd Lowell, Member
Wendy Lang, Member

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

JUNE 22, 2016
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA — 6:30 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AUDIENCE/VISITORS PUBLIC DISCUSSION - This agenda item is included to give anyone in

attendance an opportunity to ask questions or discuss non-agenda items with the Board of Trustees. The
Board is not permitted to deliberate or take action on non-agenda items, but may refer the matter to a staff
member for follow up. There is a three-minute time limit per person. A complaint about a specific
employee of the District shall be made to that employee's immediate supervisor or the principal as
required by Administrative Regulation 1312.1.

COMMENTS FROM BOARD AND SUPERINTENDENT

ACTION ITEMS - CONSENT CALENDAR (REQUIRES SINGULAR ROLL CALL VOTE) - All

matters listed under the Consent Calendar are to be considered routine and will be enacted by one motion
followed by a roll call vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless the Board of
Trustees, audience, or staff request specific items to be removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
discussion and action. Any agenda items removed will be voted upon following the motion to approve
the Consent Calendar.

6.1 APPROVE BOARD MINUTES — Request to approve Board minutes.
6.1.1  June 8, 2016

6.2 APPROVE CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL REPORT - Request to approve personnel items
included on the Certificated Personnel Report. (Colleen Slattery)

6.3 APPROVE CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL REPORT - Request to approve personnel items
included on the Classified Personnel Report. (Colleen Slattery)

6.4 APPROVE BILL WARRANTS — Request to approve Bill Warrants. (Barbara Patterson)

6.5 APPROVE MONTHLY ACCOUNT SUMMARIES - Request to approve monthly account
summaries. (Barbara Patterson)

6.6 ACCEPT DONATIONS - Request to accept District donations. (Barbara Patterson)

6.7 RATIFY CONTRACT FOR ROCKLIN HIGH SCHOOL ANNEX SPECIAL
EDUCATION PORTABLE FENCE INSTALLATION PROJECT - Request to approve
ratification of contract with Crusader Fence, Co., Inc. for fence installation project at Rocklin
High School/annex special education portable. (Barbara Patterson)



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda — June 22, 2016 Page 2

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

6.8 APPROVE CONTRACT FOR ROCKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL CLARKE
DOMINGUEZ GYM FLOORING RESURFACE PROJECT - Request to approve contract
with Pro Sports Floor, Inc. for Clarke Dominguez gym flooring resurface project at Rocklin
Elementary School. (Barbara Patterson)

6.9 APPROVE CONTRACT FOR WHITNEY HIGH SCHOOL THEATER STAGE
FLOORING RESURFACE PROJECT - Request to approve contract with Boberg Hardwood
Flooring for the theater stage flooring resurface project at Whitney High School. (Barbara
Patterson)

6.10 APPROVE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH UNIVERSITY OF THE
PACIFIC — Request to approve Memorandum of Understanding with University of the Pacific.
(Colleen Slattery)

6.11 APPROVE CONTRACT WITH ADRYLAN COMMUNICATIONS, INC. - Request to
approve contract with Adrylan Communications, Inc. for the Educator’s Assessment Data
Management System (EADMS) online student assessment data warehousing system. (Kathy Pon)

6.12 APPROVE STIPULATED EXPULSION(S) — Request to approve agreement and stipulated
expulsion(s) for Student No. 060816-02. (Kathy Pon)

ACTION ITEMS — REGULAR AGENDA - Protocol for action items include a staff presentation,
questions from the Board, public input, closing of public input, deliberation by the Board, and voting by
the Board. During public input there will be a three-minute time limit per person.

7.1 APPROVE ADOPTION OF 2016-2019 ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
(RUSD) LOCAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN (LCAP) — Request to
approve adoption of the 2016-19 LCAP draft and authorize staff to make necessary technical
corrections to enable the approval of the LCAP by the County Superintendent of Schools that
does not change the intent or represent a substantial change to program content. (Kathy Pon)

7.2 APPROVE ADOPTION OF 2016-2019 ROCKLIN INDEPENDENT CHARTER
ACADEMY (RICA) LOCAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN (LCAP) -
Request to approve adoption of the 2016-19 RICA LCAP draft and authorize staff to make
necessary technical corrections to enable the approval of the RICA LCAP by the County
Superintendent of Schools that does not change the intent or represent a substantial change to
program content. (Kathy Pon)

7.3 ADPOPT BUDGET AND ANNUAL CERTIFICATION FOR WORKERS’
COMPENSATION CLAIMS - Request to adopt 2016-17 budget and annual certification of
workers compensation claims. (Barbara Patterson)

7.4 APPROVE SELECTION OF ARCHITECTURAL FIRM FOR PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES TO DEVELOP EDUCATIONAL SPECIFICATIONS - Request to approve
contract with WLC Architectual firm for professional services to develop educational
specifications. (Barbara Patterson)

INFORMATION AND REPORTS
8.1 MENTAL HEALTH AND WELLNESS SERVICES UPDATE — (Kathy Pon)

PENDING AGENDA - This is the time to place future items on the Pending Agenda.

CLOSED SESSION — The Board will adjourn to closed session regarding the following matters.



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda — June 22, 2016 Page 3

10.1  Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated and Existing Litigation as authorized by
Government Code section 54956.9

10.2  Public employee discipline/dismissal/release pursuant to Government Code section 54957

10.3  Conference with Labor Negotiators as authorized by Government Code Section 54957.6

District Representative(s): Roger Stock, Superintendent
Barbara Patterson, Deputy Superintendent, Business and

Operations
Colleen Slattery, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources

104  Public Employee Performance Evaluation as authorized by Government Code 54957.
Position: Superintendent

11.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

120 REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

13.0 ADJOURNMENT

Meeting Procedures: Per Board Bylaw 9323, the Board shall limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes. With Board
consent, the president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons

wishing to be heard.

Accommodating Those Individuals with Special Needs — In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Rocklin Unified
School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting process. If you have a special need in order to
allow you to attend or participate in our public meetings, please contact our office at (916) 624-2428 well in advance of the regular meeting
you wish to attend, so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. Documents distributed for public session items, less
than 72 hours prior to meeting, are available for public inspection at the Rocklin Unified School District Office, 2615 Sierra Meadows

Drive Rocklin, CA 95677.

NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING: JULY 20, 2016, 6:30 P.M.




DECLARATION OF POSTING

ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

I am a citizen of the United States and a resident of the County of Placer. [ am over the age of
eighteen years; my business address is 2615 Sierra Meadows Drive, Rocklin, CA 95677.

On the date and the address shown below, I posted the ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING AGENDA by placing a true copy
thereof in the following public place:

Date of Posting: Place Posted:

June 17, 2016 2615 Sierra Meadows Drive
Rocklin, CA 95677

I, Brenda Meadows, certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on the 17th day of June 2016 in Rocklin, California.

A U ligh
renda Meadows

Executive Assistant
Rocklin Unified School District




Item 6.1
CONSENT
June 22, 2016

ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
2615 Sierra Meadows Drive Rocklin, CA 95677

Greg Daley, President

Camille Maben, Vice President
Susan Halldin, Clerk

Todd Lowell, Member

Wendy Lang, Member

JUNE 8, 2016
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES — 6:30 P.M.

1.0 CALL TO ORDER- Vice President Camille Maben called the meeting of the Rocklin Unified School
District Board of Trustees to order at 6:30 P.M., June 8, 2016 in the District Administration Office
located at 2615 Sierra Meadows Drive, Rocklin, CA, 95677. A quorum was established.

2.0 ROLL CALL

Trustees Present: Camille Maben, Vice President
Susan Halldin, Clerk
Todd Lowell, Member
Wendy Lang, Member
Trustees Absent: Greg Daley, President

Administrative Staff: Roger Stock, Superintendent; Kathleen Pon, Deputy Superintendent Educational
Services; Barbara Patterson, Deputy Superintendent Business and Operations; Colleen Slattery,
Assistant Superintendent Human Resources; Craig Rouse, Senior Director Facilities and Operations;
Marty Flowers, Director Secondary Programs and School Leadership; Karen Huffines, Director
Elementary Programs and School Leadership, Tammy Forrest, Director of Special Education and
Support Programs; Mike Fury, Chief Technology Officer; Diana Capra, Chief of Communications and
Community Engagement; Mark Williams, Principal Rocklin Independent Charter Academy
(RICA)/Victory High School; Jim Trimble, Principal Sunset Ranch Elementary; Shari Anderson,
Principal Valley View Elementary; Sarah James, Principal Twin Oaks Elementary; Skott Hutton,
Assistant Principal, Rocklin Independent Charter Academy; Brenda Meadows, Recorder.

3.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — Camille Maben led the Board and audience in the Pledge of
Allegiance.

4.0 SPECIAL RECOGNITIONS/PRESENTATIONS

4.1 Karen Huffines, Director of Elementary Programs and School Leadership introduced Jim
Trimble, Principal Sunset Ranch Elementary, who presented RUSD elementary libraries with a
donation check for $1458.39, raised at this year’s RUSD Employee Golf Tournament.

4.2 Colleen Slattery, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources, presented the RUSD Employee
Recruitment Video, produced in house by Rocklin High School’s Journalism department.

5.0 AUDIENCE/VISITORS PUBLIC DISCUSSION — Camille Maben welcomed all visitors and invited
them to speak on agenda items at the conclusion of the Board’s discussion. He also invited visitors to
speak at this time regarding non-agenda items, noting a three minute time limit per person.

Public Comment: Jeremy Jeffreys, RHS Broadcasting Teacher and past Board of Trustee with the
Vacaville Unified School District, shared that during his first year as a Rocklin Unified School District
he was so impressed with RUSD culture and excellence. Jeffreys stated that his experience as a RUSD
teacher and employee has been superior and he has always felt like a valued part of the RUSD district

15-16-127



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes — June 8, 2016 Page 2

6.0

7.0

team. Jeffreys thanked the Board of Trustees, Superintendent Stock and District leadership for their
leadership in making RUSD such an outstanding place to work.

COMMENTS FROM BOARD AND SUPERINTENDENT — Todd Lowell stated that each year
graduation ceremonies are a highlight and capstone experience in the District, and thanked staff for their
outstanding planning efforts in making graduations such elegant and dignified affairs. Susan Halldin
stated that she enjoyed attending graduation and promotion ceremonies (grades 8 — 12%) as well as the
Adult Transition Program graduation ceremony. Halldin shared that she particularly enjoyed watching
students receive scholarships at RICA/VHS’s graduation. Wendy Lang thanked staff for all their work
in coordinating such memorable and successful graduations. Camille Maben shared that she recently
accepted an invitation from White House to attend a Dual Language Learner event which was very
informative, although she was disappointed that it kept her from attending RUSD graduations for the
first time in 20 years. Superintendent Stock shared that Trustee President, Greg Daley, was unable to
attend the night’s Board Meeting as he attended his daughter’s UC San Diego graduation. Stock stated
that Daley’s daughter’s successful college experience and outstanding accolades received were a great
testament to wonderful parenting and how well students leave RUSD prepared for higher education.

ACTION ITEMS - CONSENT CALENDAR

7.1 APPROVE BOARD MINUTES - Request to approve Board minutes.
7.1.1 May 18,2016

72 APPROVE CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL REPORT - Request to approve personnel
items included on the Certificated Personnel Report. (Colleen Slattery)

73 APPROVE CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL REPORT ~ Request to approve personnel items
included on the Classified Personnel Report. (Colleen Slattery)

74 APPROVE 2016-17 RUSD BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE
— Request to approve the 2016-17 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting schedule. (Roger Stock)

7.5 APPROVE THE EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT (EPA) SPENDING PLAN
FOR THE DISTRICT’S GENERAL FUND AND ROCKLIN INDEPENDENT
CHARTER ACADEMY (RICA) — Request to approve EPA spending plan for 2016-17 for the
District’s general fund and RICA. (Barbara Patterson)

7.6 APPROVE OPENING NEW ASSOCIATED STUDENT BODY (ASB) CHECKING AND
SAVINGS ACCOUNTS FOR SPRING VIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL — Request to approve
opening new Associated Student Body savings and checking accounts for Sprint View Middle
School at Wells Fargo Bank. (Barbara Patterson)

7.7 RATIFY CONTRACT FOR ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT ATTENDANCE
BOUNDARIES AND COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICTS EXHIBIT MAP -
Request to ratify proposal with Kristin Lowell, Inc. for consulting services to update the RUSD
attendance boundaries and community facilitates districts exhibit map and authorize the
Superintendent or his designee to sign on his behalf. (Craig Rouse)

7.8 APPROVE PROPOSAL WITH RAINFORTH-GRAU ARCHITECTS FOR
ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES AT SUNSET RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL —
Request to approve proposal with Rainforth-Grau Architects for architectural services to design
additional space as needed at Sunset Ranch Elementary School and authorize the
Superintendent or his designee to sign on his behalf. (Craig Rouse)

15-16-128



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes — June 8, 2016 Page 3

7.9  APPROVE CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL LEARNING CENTER FURNITURE
INSTALLATION - Request to approve contract with Contrax Furnishings for professional
learning center furniture installation at Parker Whitney Elementary School. (Craig Rouse)

7.10 APPROVE PROPOSITION 39 CHARTER SCHOOL EXPENDITURE PLANS — Request
to approve Proposition 39 charter school expenditure funding plans. (Craig Rouse)

7.11 RATIFY CONTRACT FOR DISTRICT OFFICE DATA AND ELECTRICAL OUTLET
INSTALLATION PROJECT - Request to ratify contract with Electrical Solutions Provider
for the data electrical outlet installation project at the District Office. (Craig Rouse)

7.12  APPROVE CONRTRACT FOR WHITNEY HIGH SCHOOL THEATER STAGE
FLOORING RESURFACE PROJECT - Request to approve contract for Whitney High
School theater stage flooring resurface project. (Craig Rouse)

7.13 APPROVE RESOLUTION 15-16-20 DELEGATION OF CERTAIN CONTRACTING
POWERS TO THE SUPERINTENDENT OR DESIGNEE — Request to approve Resolution
No. 15-16-20, delegation of certain contracting powers to the Superintendent or his designee.
(Craig Rouse)

7.14 APPROVE DISPOSING OF SURPLUS FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT - Request to
approve and authorize the Senior Director of Facilities, Maintenance and Operations, to
determine when furniture and equipment are no longer usable requiring disposal. (Craig Rouse)

7.15 APPROVE CONSOLIDATED APPLICATION AND REPORTING SYSTEM FOR
FUNDING IN 2016-17 SCHOOL YEAR - Request to approve Consolidated Application and
Reporting System (CARS) for funding in the 2016-17 school year. (Kathy Pon)

7.16 APPROVE CARL PERKINS APPLICATION FOR FUNDING IN 2016-17 SCHOOL
YEAR — Request to approve Carl Perkins application for funding in the 2016-17 school year.
(Marty Flowers)

7.17 APPROVE SECONDARY DISTRICT PLAN FOR WORK EXPERIENCE EDUCATION
FOR 2016-17 SCHOOL YEAR - Request to approve Secondary District Plan for Work
Experience Education (WEE) for the 2016-17 school year. (Marty Flowers)

7.18 APPROVE CONTRACT WITH ADVANCEMENT VIA INDIVIDUAL
DETERMINATION (AVID) FOR 2016-17 SCHOOL YEAR — Request to approve contract
with AVID for the 2016-17 school year. (Marty Flowers)

7.19 APPROVE 2016-17 DESIGNATION OF CALIFORNIA INTERSCHOLASTIC
FEDERATION (CIF) REPRESENTATIVES - Request to approve CIF league
representatives for the 2016-17 school year. (Marty Flowers)

720 APPROVE 2016-17 CONTRACT WITH INTERQUEST DETECTION CANINES OF
CENTRAL VALLEY - Request to approve 2016-17 contract renewal with Interquest
Detection Canines of Central Valley. (Marty Flowers)

721 APPROVE CONTRACT WITH WELLNESS TOGETHER - Request to approve contract
with Wellness Together to provide mental health counseling services. (Kathy Pon)

722 APPROVE CONTRACT WITH NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASSOCIATION FOR

MEASURES OF ACADEMIC PROGRESS (MAP) TEST — Request to approve contract
with Northwest Evaluation Association for MAP test assessment tool. (Kathy Pon)

15-16-129



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes — June 8, 2016 Page 4

723 APPROVE CONTRACT WITH EDUCATIONAL SERVICES FOR GUIDING

INSTRUCTION (ESGI) — Request to approve contract with Educational Services for Guiding
Instruction assessment tool. (Kathy Pon)

724 APPROVE ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS (AR) — Request to approve the following
revised Administrative Regulations (AR). (Colleen Slattery)
7241 AR4161.1 Personal Illness/Injury Leave — revised
7242 AR 4361.1 Personal lllness/Injury Leave — revised

725 APPROVE ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS (AR) — Request to approve the following
revised Administrative Regulations (AR). (Colleen Slattery)
7.25.1 AR 4261.1 Personal Illness/Injury Leave — revised

726  APPROVE ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS (AR) — Request to approve the following
revised Administrative Regulations (AR). (Colleen Slattery)
7.26.1 AR 4161.2 Personal Leaves —revised
7262 AR 4261.2 Personal Leaves — revised
7263 AR4361.2 Personal Leaves — revised

727 APPROVE BOARD BYLAW (BB) — Request to approve the following revised Board Bylaw.
(Roger Stock)
7.27.1 BB 9222 Resignation — revised

728  APPROVE STIPULATED EXPULSION(S) - Request to approve agreement and stipulated
expulsion(s) for Student No. 060816-01. (Kathy Pon)

Todd Lowell requested removal of Item 7.7 for separate action.

Following this, a MOTION was made by Wendy Lang and seconded by Todd Lowell to approve the
remainder of the Consent Calendar. Motion passed by the following roll call vote: Lowell — aye, Halldin
—aye, Lang — aye, Maben - aye.

A MOTION was then made by Wendy Lang and seconded by Susan Halldin to approve Item 7.7.
(Ratify Contract for RUSD Attendance Boundaries and Community Facilities Districts Exhibit Map).
Motion passed by the following roll call vote: Halldin — aye, Lang — aye, Maben — aye. (Lowell —
recused himself from deliberation and voting on this item.)

8.0 ACTION ITEMS — REGULAR AGENDA

8.1 APPROVE ATTENDANCE BOUNDARY MODIFICATION FOR BOUNDARY AREAS
6 AND 11 - Craig Rouse, Senior Director, Facilities and Operations, shared an updated on
attendance boundaries and requested approval of boundary adjustment from Area 11 (Sunset
Ranch Elementary) to Area 6 (Twin Oaks Elementary).

A MOTION was made by Wendy Lang and seconded by Susan Halldin to approve boundary
adjustment from Area 11 (Sunset Ranch Elementary) to Area 6 (Twin Oaks Elementary).
Motion passed unanimously.

8.2 HOLD PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOCAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN
(LCAP) —Kathy Pon, Deputy Superintendent, Education Services and Melanie Patterson,
LCAP Program Specialist, presented Trustees with a report on the draft 2016-19 Local Control

and Accountability (LCAP) plan and requested to hold a public hearing and hear public
comments.

15-16-130



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes — June 8, 2016 Page 5

Board Comments: Susan Halldin asked if the District had received any public input from the
LCAP information posted on line. Patterson responded, “Yes, two positive comments were
received by staffs that were looking forward to LCAP efforts.” Halldin also asked if the District
had any plans to make summer school available to all English Language Learners (ELL). Pon
stated, “Although there has not been specific dialogue on including all ELL students, currently
many ELL students are attending summer school and receiving academic support since the
current program is based on credit recovery in which many ELL students qualify.” Halldin also
inquired about funding for MTSS in the LCAP plan for 2016-17 school year. Patterson stated
that the main funding for MTSS in the 2016-17 school year would not be supplemental funding.

Following this, a Public Hearing was held. Hearing no comments from the public, Vice
President Maben closed the Public Hearing.

83 HOLD PUBLIC HEARING FOR ROCKLIN INDEPENDENT CHARTER ACADEMY
(RICA) LOCAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN (LCAP) —Kathy Pon,
Deputy Superintendent, Education Services and Melanie Patterson, LCAP Program Specialist,
presented Trustees with a report on the draft 2016-19 Rocklin Independent Charter Academy
(RICA) Local Control and Accountability (LCAP) plan and requested to hold a public hearing
and hear public comments.

Board Comments: Wendy Lang asked if the District had had any discussion regarding RICA
students participating in sports programs (and whether or not they would be able to participate
in sporting events at RHS or VHS). Mark Williams, Principal Rocklin Independent Charter
Academy and Victory High School, stated that while participation in CIF sports is not an
option, RICA students can participate in extracurricular activities at other high schools,
including ROTC. Todd Lowell thanked RICA Assistant Principal, Skott Hutton, for his work
throughout the year, stating “under his leadership RICA has exceeded expectations.” Hutton
thanked Trustees for their support and stated that some areas of growth at RICA include
communications and additional development of student programs (ie: theater).

Following this, a Public Hearing was held. Hearing no comments from the public, Vice
President Maben closed the Public Hearing.

8.4 HOLD PUBLIC HEARING FOR 2016-17 DISTRICT BUDGET AND ANNUAL
CERTIFICATION FOR WORKERS COMPENSATION CLAIMS — Barbara Patterson,
Deputy Superintendent Business and Operations, presented Trustees with the proposed 2016-17
District budget and annual certification for workers compensation claims and requested to hold
a public hearing and hear public comments.

Board Comments: Wendy Lang asked about the Student Information Systems Specialist
position. Patterson stated that the position, Board approved in May, would support all data
integration systems including AERIES and CalPads as the District moves toward an even more
data assessment driven environment. Barbara Patterson thanked Lauren McGhee, Director,
Fiscal and Purchasing Services and the business department staff for their hard work on the
2016-17 District budget.

Following this, a Public Hearing was held. Hearing no comments from the public, Vice
President Maben closed the Public Hearing.

9.0 INFORMATION AND REPORTS

9.1 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT UPDATE — Kathy Pon, Deputy Superintendent,
Education Services presented an update to the three-year Professional Development Plan that

15-16-131



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes — June 8, 2016 Page 6

9.2

9.3

was developed in 2015 to prioritized the needs of students and staff, address specific District
Strategic Plan, and Local Control Accountability Plan goals and objectives, as well as
recommendations from the West Ed Special Education Report. Funds from multiple sources
were identified to support the planned professional development work. The plan also included
professional development that had already taken place as well as the District’s next steps to
evaluate the impact and effectiveness of the training efforts. Teachers on Special Assignment
(Lara Kikosicki and Kaili Bray) shared their work which served as a large component of

support for adult learning including plans for continuation of adult learning for 2016-17 and a
robust evaluation plan.

Comments: Wendy Lang thanked TOSA's for their hard work and for all their training efforts.
Susan Halldin asked how adjustments are being made in the areas of growth. Kikosicki and
Bray stated that at each training there is an evaluation for attendees which are looked at closely
and training and techniques are adjusted to respond to any areas identified as areas of potential
growth. Todd Lowell complimented staff on their presentation and asked for “the “what” on
how trainings are increasing student performance.” Pon responded that future training work
will continued to be measured carefully and always tied to data (ie: SBAC). Camille Maben
asked if staff was looking at the “dosage” of coaching and the amount of training provided to
make teachers and staff successful. Pon stated that training practice includes “instructional
rounds” that allows for multiple training steps. Maben also asked about opportunities for
preschool, TK and K teacher trainings. Karen Huffines, Director of Elementary Programs and
School Leadership, stated that the District is currently collaborating with RUSD’s after school
program Child Development Center, CDI, which is providing training, in addition to some
training from the Placer County Office of Education. Superintendent Stock stated the District is
exploring a preschool summit for Rocklin preschools. Huffines stated the District continues to
look for additional training opportunities and collaboration with TK and K teachers (training
and articulation).

INTEGRATED COMMUNICATIONS/COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT UPDATE:
SYNERGY - Diana Capra, Chief of Communications and Community Engagement, shared an
update on RUSD’s integrated communications/community engagement efforts. Capra stated
that the District’s goal was to communicate RUSD’s story as the cornerstone of educational
excellence. The update included an overview of areas of communications that were
enhanced/changed as well as accomplishments over the last 8 months. Capra stated that one of
the main focuses of the department has been to create and sustain “synergy” between
departments’ goals and the Office of Communications/Community Engagement. Efforts are
ongoing to continue implementing successful communications and outreach at RUSD schools
and throughout the community.

Comments: Wendy Lang suggested additional research around the possibility of advertising
and promoting Rocklin Independent Charter Academy (RICA) due to the value and unique
programs RICA brings to the community and students who are looking for a unique style of
leamning. Todd Lowell thanked Diana Capra for her efforts, stating she has exceeded his
expectations in her role with the outstanding and comprehensive media coverage on behalf of
students, staff and the District. Camille Maben also thanked Capra for her work stating that
RUSD is way beyond where we were in the past in communications.

STATUS OF SUMMER 2016 PROJECTS - Craig Rouse, Senior Director, Facilities and
Operations, shared the status of summer 2016 projects within District regarding facilities and
operations. Rouse stated that the District will have multiple improvement facilities projects
underway throughout the summer including: Prop. 39 (California Clean Energy Jobs Act)
projects, deferred maintenance projects, the Whitney High School Synthetic Turf and Track
Resurface project, and the addition of one relocatable classroom at Sunset Ranch Elementary
School. Shari Anderson, Valley View Elementary School, shared vision and details on the “21*

15-16-132



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes — June 8, 2016 Page 7

Century Learning Commons” prototype being piloted at Valley View. The goal is to transform
the library and computer lab into an innovative learning space for students.

Comments: Mike Fury shared with Trustees how proud he is to see the transformation and plans
being implemented by staff trickle down to students and see the excellence and growth
throughout the District.

10.0 PENDING AGENDA - No items were placed on the Pending Agenda.
11.0 CLOSED SESSION - Closed session convened at 9:13 P.M. regarding the following matters:

11.1  Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated and Existing Litigation as authorized by
Government Code section 54956.9

11.2  Public employee discipline/dismissal/release pursuant to Government Code section 54957

11.3  In the matter of “Conference With Real Property Negotiators” as authorized by Government
Code 54956.8 (Property to be discussed: Parklands/Del Rio Court Development, Whitney
Ranch Boundaries, Parcel 49 & 53)
District Negotiating Parties: ~ Roger Stock, RUSD Superintendent
Craig Rouse, RUSD Senior Director Facilities & Operations

11.4  Conference with Labor Negotiators as authorized by Government Code Section 54957.6
District Representative(s): Roger Stock, Superintendent
Barbara Patterson, Deputy Superintendent, Business and
Operations
Colleen Slattery, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources

11.5  Public Employee Performance Evaluation as authorized by Government Code 54957.
Position: Superintendent

12.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION - Vice President Maben reconvened the meeting to open session.
13.0 REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION — No action was taken in Closed Session.

140 ADJOURNMENT- Vice President Maben adjourned the meeting at 11:05 P.M.

Please note that additional information distributed to the Board of Trustees before or during the meeting and not included in the agenda packet can be
obtained by calling the District Office at (916) 630-2230

15-16-133



ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

REGULAR MEETING 6:30 P.M.

ATTENDANCE SIGN-IN SHEET

Wednesday, June 8, 2016

NAME

AFFILIATION

(site name/position, parent,
community organization, etc.)

CONTACT INFORMATION

(email and/or phone)

0

KUY déb’m&)
. il

\ \g\j\ ) \ Y u_\\,Ja (L, S,K___
= ___.;(, —

/ C e~ mf‘vl vl in

L/)/“/V\ fﬁ . ///C,Q(_/’LGA

A 248 [coa—

//Q’/f/(‘ b //57).""’_/\"

o A

Shan sy

7=

36241,% Wiz 2 Y4 E S
| e gl DO
Varend

K a%aj\ LU rners

Completion of any portion of this sign-in sheet is voluntary and will be included as part of the permanent minutes.

15-16-134




Item 6.2

ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT CONSENT
HUMAN RESOURCES June 22, 2016

CERTIFICATED/MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL REPORT

RESIGNATION/RETIREMENT:

Cindy Camillucci, Language Arts Teacher, Granite Oaks Middle School, Resignation 6/30/16
Michael Pappas, Mathematics Teacher, Rocklin High School, Resignation 6/30/16

Carol Strand, Elementary Teacher, Twin Oaks Elementary, Retirement 6/30/16

Cydney Rochford, RSP Teacher, Retirement 6/30/16

Nicole Tawlks, 7%-8" Grade Teacher, Rocklin Independent Charter Academy, Resignation 6/30/16

OrON=

CHANGE-IN 2016-17 ASSIGNMENT:

6. Joshua Ansley, 0.83 FTE Language Arts Teacher to 1.0 FTE Theater Teacher, Whitney High
School

7. Kelly King, 1.0 FTE Elementary VAPA Teacher to 1.0 FTE Elementary Teacher, Breen Elementary

8. Julie Parr, Elementary Teacher, site change Cobblestone Elementary to Valley View Elementary

9. Kyle Wallin, Elementary Teacher, site change Valley View Elementary to Rock Creek Elementary

2016-17 NEW HIRES:

10. Jennipher Baker, 1.0 FTE Elementary Teacher, Twin Oaks Elementary (Temporary Contract)
11. Nicole Bruice, 1.0 FTE Elementary Teacher, Site TBD
12. Philip-Keck, 1.0 FTE Elementary Teacher, Sierra Elementary
13. Samantha Lees, 1.0 FTE Elementary Teacher, Rocklin Elementary
14. Kristen Miller, 0.39 FTE Elementary PE Teacher, District
15. Mary Beth Miller, 1.0 FTE Elementary Teacher, Rock Creek Elementary
" 16. Laura Robeck, 1.0 FTE Math Teacher, Granite Oaks Middle School
17. Kelly Rodriguez, 1.0 FTE Elementary Teacher, Twin Oaks Elementary
18. Pamela Sparks, 1.0 FTE SDC Teacher, Valley View Elementary
19. Kayla Steffano, 1.0 FTE SDC Teacher, Twin Oaks Elementary
20. Tonya VanDerKamp, 1.0 FTE Elementary Teacher, Valley View Elementary

6/22/16 Page 1



Item 6.3

ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 5 COZNSENT
HUMAN RESOURCES ) une 22, 2016

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL REPORT

RESIGNATIONS/RETIREMENT:
1. Melinda Decker, Special Ed Instructional Aide, RSP, Parker Whitney, Resigned, 6/2/16
Laura Corsetti, School Clerk, Valley View Elementary, Resigned, 6/8/16

Tammy Scott, Special Ed Instructional Aide I, SDC, Rocklin High School, Resigned, 6/2/16

> 0N

Daisy Maldonado, Instructional Aide — ELL ll, Sierra Elementary, Resigned, 6/3/16
5. Carrie Creger, Instructional Aide, Sunset Ranch Elementary, Resigned, 6/2/16
6. Leonard Lee, Network Coordinator, Whitney High School, Retiring, 10/1/16
LEAVE OF ABSENCE:

NEW HIRES FOR 2015-16:
7. Jeff Doll, Groundskeeper |, Maintenance & Operations, 6/8/16
RECLASSIFICATIONS/CHANGE IN HOURS:

8. Jennifer Burke, Instructional Aide, Ruhkala Elementary, Decrease in hours, 7/1/16
9. Rebecca Schrader, Special Ed Aide |, Ruhkala Elementary, Resigned hours, 6/2/16

10. Amy Miller, Instructional Aide — Science Lab, Sunset Ranch Elementary, Resigned hours, 6/2/16

DATE: 06/22/16 Page 1



Ttem 6.6

CONSENT
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT June 22, 2016
BOARD AGENDA BRIEFING
SUBJECT: Accept Donations
DEPARTMENT: Office of the Deputy Superintendent, Business & Operations

Background:

The District receives donations from various individuals and companies throughout the year.

Status:

It is the practice of the District to bring all donations to the Board on a monthly basis.

Presenter:

Barbara Patterson, Deputy Superintendent, Business & Operations

Financial Impact:

Current year: $28,232.01
Future years:
Funding source: Local sources

Materials/Films:

None

Other People Who Might Be Present:

None

Allotment of Time:

Check one of the following: [X] Consent Calendar [ ] Actionltem [ ] Information ltem
Packet Information:

List of donations

Recommendation:

Staff recommends accepting donations.



DONATIONS /June 22, 2016

Date Donor Donation Comment/Purpose Schoo! Site
4/19/2016 |Studio Movie Grill $2,255.00 |Chefs for Children Fight Hunger District Office
5/16/2016 |Wells Fargo Community Support $490.00 |On behalf of Tracy Groman Antelope Creek
6/1/2016 Benevity Community Impact Fund $200.00 [Genentech Grant Breen
5/1/2016 Target Corporation $306.66 |Take Charge of Education Cobblestone
5/16/2016 |Target Corporation $1,081.86 | Take Charge of Education Ruhkala
5/11/2016 _|Wells Fargo Community Support $300.00 |On behalf of Kimberly Higa Ruhkala
5/16/2016 |Run rocklin/Elephant Ideas $400.00 |For creating running team of 20 or more Ruhkala
6/2/2016 Ruhkala PTSC $1,658.00 |From box tops Ruhkala
4/30/2016 |Wells Fargo Community Support $200.00 | Matching Gift Program Sierra
5/1/2016 Target Corporation $866.21 |Take Charge of Education Sierra
5/24/2016 |SRES Golf Tournament $3,000.00 [Proceeds from golf tournament Sunset Ranch
5/18/2016 |[Intel Volunteer Grant Program $15,000.00 |Intel PC Pais Twin Oaks
5/18/2016 |Rocklin Run/Matt Redding Memorial $100.00 |For creating team of 20 or more Twin Oaks
5/13/2016 _|Run Rocklin/Matt Redding Memorial $105.00 Valley View
6/6/2016 AT&T Employee Giving Program '$40.00 |On behalf of Jenifer Huston Valley View
5/27/2016 |Mardalynne Caldwell Christensen Cello]To Music Department Granite Oaks
5/10/2016 |[Sysco Foods/Ryan Roberts Food |Flour, butter, water & prepared cookie dough Spring view
5/24/2016 |Target Corporation $367.84 [Take Charge of Education Rocklin HS
4/12/2016 |Salesforce $1,000.00 |On behalf of Ernestine Chua Rocklin HS
5/17/2016 |Rocklin Run/Matt Redding Memorial $145.00 Whitney HS
5/16/2016 |Save Mart - S.H.A.R.E.S Program $16.44 Whitney HS
5/17/2016 |Target Corporation $700.00 [Take Charge of Education Whitney HS

Total

$28,232.01




Item 6.7

CONSENT
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT June 22, 2016
BOARD AGENDA BRIEFING
SUBJECT: Ratify Contract for Rocklin High School “Annex” Special Education Portable Fence

Installation Project

DEPARTMENT: Office of the Senior Director, Facilities, Maintenance & Operations

Background:

The District requested a quote for the "Annex” Special Education Portable Fence Installation project at
Rocklin High School. The quote was solicited by phone.

Status:

The quote was opened by the District on April 19, 2016.

Crusader Fence Co., Inc. $3,625.00

The quote was reviewed by the Senior Director of Facilities & Operations and the Assistant Director of
Facilities & Maintenance. The reviewers were in agreement to recommend award to Crusader Fence

Co., Inc. for the complete bid of $3,625.00.

This work is scheduled to start on June 7, 2016 and be completed by June 30, 2016, subject to Board
approval.

Presenter:
Barbara Patterson, Deputy Superintendent, Business & Operations

Financial Impact:

Current year: $3,625.00
Future years: N/A
Funding source: MediCal SDC

Materials/Films:

None

Other People Who Might Be Present:

None

Allotment of Time:

Check one of the following: [X] Consent Calendar [] Action Item [] Information Item
Packet Information:

Contractor Agreement included.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends ratification of the contract for the “Annex” Special Education Portable Fence
Installation project at Rocklin High School, in the amount of $3,625.00 with Crusader Fence Co., Inc.



ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT
(Projects under $15,000)

This Agreement is entered into by and between the Rocklin Unified School District, (“District”), and
Crusader Fence Co., Inc., ("Contractor”), identified under social security number/federal
identification number 68-0307629, with its principal place of business/office(s) located at 3115
Gold Valley Drive, Rancho Cordova, CA 95742.

1. TERM OF AGREEMENT / DATE(S) of SERVICE(S): June 7, 2016 to June 30,
2016.

2. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED: In consideration of the payment outlined in
‘Paragraph 3 below, during the Term of Agreement / Date(s) of Service(s), Contractor agrees to
perform services and, if applicable, provide materials and /or equipment to the District
(hereinafter “Services”),as described below and in the attached Exhibit “A”:

Installation of a four foot high wrought iron fence and walk gate at Rocklin High School
“Annex” Special Education portable classroom front entry.

It is understood and agreed that in the event any additional tasks and/or services are required from
Contractor, prior to rendering any such tasks, the tasks shall be set forth in a writing duly signed by
the parties, indicating the specific work to be accomplished, the approximate period of time over
which performance will be completed, and the additional compensation, if any, to be paid for such
additional tasks.

3. COMPENSATION: In consideration of the Services fully rendered to District as
described above, District agrees to pay Contractor a total fee of $3,625.00. The District will make
reasonable good faith efforts to pay all compensation due to Contractor within thirty (30) days of
completion of Contractor’s Services hereunder and the District’s receipt of a properly completed
invoice from Contractor for services rendered. Contractor further agrees that the District will not
have any liability whatsoever as to any work or expense not specifically documented herein and
properly invoiced by Contractor to District within sixty (60) days of completion of Services.

Other Consideration/Notes:

4, REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES: Contractor represents and warrants that
Contractor is fully admitted to transact business in the State of California. Contractor possesses the
skill, knowledge, expertise, and, as applicable, holds current license(s), certification(s) and/or
educational credentials, as required under the laws of the State of California and/or in accordance
with District policies and regulations, to fully perform the services hereunder. Contractor represents
that he/she/it has read and understands the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

5. NON-EMPLOYEE / INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS: During the Term

of this Agreement and/or. Date(s) of Service(s), Contractor’s Services for the District shall be
rendered as an Independent Contractor. This Agreement is not intended, nor shall it be construed so
as, to create the relationship of agent, employee, partnership, joint venture or association, or
representative of the other for any purpose, or to imply any other relationship whatsoever between

1284847.3 10369-001 Revised August 27, 2015 Page |1



Contractor and District, except as set forth herein. Neither party is granted any expressed or implied
right or authority by the other party to assume or create any obligation or responsibility on behalf of
or in the name of the other party, or to bind the other party in any manner or thing whatsoever.
Contractor shall be solely responsible for paying all salaries, wages, benefits and other compensation
which the Contractor’s employees or consultants, if any, may be entitled to receive in connection
with Contractor’s Services hereunder, including, without limitation, withholding and paying all
applicable payroll taxes and contributions, including federal, state and local income taxes, FICA,
FUTA, and state unemployment, workers’ compensation and disability insurance. Nothing contained
hereunder will confer upon the Contractor any right to continue to render Services to the District, or
to become employed by the District. The District and Contractor acknowledge that Contractor’s
Services hereunder are non-exclusive and Contractor is free to accept other work.

6. SITE EXAMINATION: Contractor must examine the site and certify all measurements,
specifications and conditions affecting the work to be performed at the site. By submitting their
quote a contractor warrants that they have made such site examination as they deem necessary as to
the condition of the site, its accessibility for materials, workmen and utilities and ability to protect
existing surface and subsurface improvements. No claim for allowance of time or money will be
allowed as to such matters or for any other undiscovered conditions on the site.

7. EQUIPMENT AND LABOR: Unless expressly indicated elsewhere in this agreement, the

contractor shall furnish all tools, equipment, apparatus, facilities, transportation, labor, and material

necessary to furnish the services herein described, the services to be performed at such times and

places as directed by and subject to the approval of the authorized district representative indicated in
the work specifications.

8. SUBCONTRACTORS: Contractor agrees to bind every subcontractor by terms of the
contract as far as such terms are applicable to subcontractor’s work. If Contractor shall subcontract
any part of this contract, Contractor shall be fully responsible to the District for acts and omissions
of his subcontractor and of persons either directly or indirectly employed by himself. Nothing
contained in the contract documents shall create any contractual relations between any subcontractor
and the District.

9, SAFETY AND SECURITY: It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor to ascertain
from the District the rules and regulations pertaining to safety, security and driving on school
grounds, particularly when children are present.

10, DEFAULT BY CONTRACTOR: When Contractor, or any subcontractor, or vendor shall
fail to deliver any article or service or shall deliver any article or service which does not conform to
the work specifications, the District may, upon five (5) business days’ prior written notice describing
the default, at its option, annul and set aside the contract entered into with said Contractor,
Subcontractor or vendor either in whole or in part, and make and enter into a new contract in such
manner as seems to the Governing Board to be to the best advantage of the District. Any failure for
furnishing such articles or services by reason of the failure of the Contractor, subcontractor or
vendor, as above stated, shall be a liability against the Contractor and his sureties. The Governing
Board reserves the right to cancel any articles or services which the Contractor may be unable to
furnish because of economic conditions, governmental regulations or other similar causes beyond the
control of the Contractor provided satisfactory proof is furnished to the District, if requested.

1284847.3 10369001 Revised August 27, 2015 Page |2



11. WORKERS: Contractor shall at all times enforce strict discipline and good order among his
employees and shall not employ any unfit person or anyone not skilled in work assigned to him.
Any person in the employ of the Contractor whom the District may deem incompetent or unfit shall

be dismissed from the job site and shall not again be employed at site without written consent from
the District,

12. SUBSTITUTIONS: No substitutions of materials from those specified in the Work
Specifications shall be made without the prior written consent of the District.

13. CONTRACTOR SUPERVISION: Contractor shall provide competent supervision of
personnel employed on the job site, use of equipment, and quality of workmanship.

14. CLEAN UP: Debris shall be removed from the premises. Job site shall be in order at all
times when work is not actually being performed and shall be maintained in a reasonably clean
condition,

15. ACCESS TO WORK: District representatives shall at all times have access to work
wherever it is in preparation or progress. Contractor shall provide safe and proper facilities for such
access.

16. PROTECTION OF WORK AND PROPERTY: The Contractor shall erect and properly
maintain at all times as required by conditions and progress of work, all necessary safeguards, signs,
barriers, lights, and watchmen for protection of workmen and the public, and shall post danger signs
warning against hazards created by such features in the course of construction.

17. OCCUPANCY: District reserves the right to occupy buildings at any time before formal
contract completion and such occupancy shall not constitute final acceptance or approval of any part
of the work covered by this contract, nor shall such occupancy extend the date specified for
substantial completion of the work.

18. FORCE MAJEURE CLAUSE: The parties to the Contract shall be excused from
performance thereunder during the time and to the extent that they are prevented from obtaining,
delivering, or performing by act of God, fire, strike, loss or shortage of transportation facilities, lock-
out, commandeering of materials, products, plants or facilities by the government, when satisfactory
evidence thereof is presented to the other party, provided that it is satisfactorily established that the
non-performance is not due to the fault of the party not performing.

19. LABOR CODE: This project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the
Department of Industrial Relations. The Contractor shall comply with all requirements of the Labor
Code and all applicable rules and regulations issued by the Department of Industrial relations. No
contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal for a public works project unless
registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5 [with
limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code section 1771 A@)].
No contractor or subcontractor may be awarded a contract for public work on a public works project
unless registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5.

Pursuant to the provisions of article 2 (commencing at section 1770), chapter 1, part 7, division 2 of
the Labor Code of California, the Director of Industrial Relations has ascertained the general

12848473 10369001 Revised August 27, 2015 Page |3



prevailing rate of per diem wages in the locality in which this public work is to be performed for
each craft, classification or type of worker needed to execute the contract. Copies of said
determinations are on file at District's principal office and available to any interested party on
request. Refer to Web site (www.dir.ca.gov).

20. INDEMNIFICATION: Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless, the
District (and its officers, employees, trustees, agents, successors and assigns) from and against all
claims, suits, expenses (including reasonable attormney’s fees), losses, penalties, fines, costs and
liability whether in contract, tort or strict liability (including, but not limited to, personal injury,
death at any time, and property damage), arising out of or made necessary by Contractor’s
performance of this Agreement, breach of its terms, negligent acts or omissions, including as may
arise resulting from Contractor’s failure to make payments to Contractor’s employees or consultants,

if any, and/or self-employment taxes. In no event will the District’s liability hereunder exceed a total
of $2,000,000.00.

21. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS: Unless otherwise specifically agreed to in writing in
advance of execution of this Agreement, Contractor agrees to obtain, pay for and maintain in effect
during the Term of this Agreement and/or Date(s) of Service(s), the following policies of insurance
issued by an insurance company rated not less than “A-VI” in A.M. Best’s Insurance Rating Guide:

(i)  Commercial General Liability insurance (including contractual, products and
completed operations coverage, bodily injury and property damage liability
insurance) with single combined limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence;

(i)  Commercial Automobile Liability insurance for “any auto” with combined
single limits of liability of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence;

(iii)  Professional Liability insurance (also known as “Errors and Omissions”
insurance) with a limit of liability of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence; and

(iv)  Worker's Compensation and State Disability insurance as required under law.

Each policy shall contain an endorsement naming the Rocklin Unified School District as an
additional named insured insofar as this Agreement is concerned, and provide that written notice
shall be given to the District at least thirty (30) days prior to cancellation or material change in the
form of the policy or reduction in coverage. Prior to rendering Services hereunder, and at
Contractor’s expense, Contractor shall furnish the District with a Certificate of Insurance evidencing
the endorsements required above, and the District shall have the right to inspect the Contractor’s
original insurance policies upon request. Upon notification of a notice of cancellation, change or
reduction in coverage, Contractor shall immediately file with the District a certified copy of the
required new or renewal policy and certificates for such policy. Nothing herein concemning minimum
insurance requirements shall reduce the Consultant’s liabilities or obligations under the
indemnification provisions of this Agreement.

22, PROPRIETARY RIGHTS / OWNERSHIP / CONFIDENTIALITY: Contractor
acknowledges:

12848473 10369-001 Revised August 27, 2015 Page |4



a. District may disclose to Contractor certain confidential information relating to,
without limitation, the District’s past, present, and future research, marketing,
development, and/or business activities (“Confidential Information™). Except as
required by the duties under this Agreement, Contractor agrees that, until such time
as the Confidential Information enters the public domain through no fault of
Contractor, Contractor will never, directly or indirectly, use, disseminate, disclose,
lecture upon, or publish articles concerning any of the Confidential Information
disclosed to Contractor by or on behalf of District without the prior written consent
of District. Such confidentiality shall survive the termination of this Agreement and
will only be relieved by written consent of District,

b. All work accomplished pursuant to this Agreement will be the sole and exclusive
property of District; and in addition to the obligations imposed above, Contractor
will deliver all such work to District prior to expiration or termination of this
Agreement and/or Contractor’s performance hereunder.

c. Upon expiration of termination of the Agreement and/or Contractor’s performance
hereunder, Contractor agrees to return to District all copies of Confidential
Information, all drawings, documents, records, notebooks, disks, tapes, data residing
or recorded in electronic media, and all other representations of confidential
information, whether prepared by District, Contractor or others.

d. Contractor agrees that all copyrightable material, inventions, improvements,
developments and discoveries conceived, made, discovered or reduced to practice by
Contractor solely, or in collaboration with others, during the period of this
Agreement (i) relating in any manner to the business, research or development of
District that Contractor may be directed to undertake, or (ii) which Contractor may
become associated within work or in performing the services hereunder, or (iif)
which are developed by Contractor using any supplies, facilities or Confidential
Information of District are the sole property of District, and Contractor further agrees
to grant to District any and all right, title and interest, of any kind or of all such
copyrightable material, inventions, improvements, developments, and discoveries.

23. GOVERNING LAW: This Agreement shall be governed, construed, and enforced in
accordance with the laws of the State of California, without regard to its conflict of laws rules, and in
accordance to District’s policies and regulations, including, but not limited to, Board Policy 3320.
Venue shall be in Placer County.

24. TIME OF THE ESSENCE: Time is of the essence in the performance of and compliance
with each of the provisions and conditions of this contract.

12848473 10369-001 Revised August 27, 2015 Page [§



25. TERMINATION /NOTICES: This Agreement may be terminated by either party with or

without cause and for any or no reason upon (30) days’ written notice to the other party addressed as
follows:

If to Contractor, notice will be addressed to: If to District, notice will be addressed to:
Name: Crusader Fence Co., Inc. Rocklin Unified School District
Address; 3115 Gold Valley Drvive clo:

City/State/Zip: Rancho Cordova, CA. 95742 2615 Sierra Meadows Drive
Rocklin, CA 95677

or to such other address as may be designated by the parties from time to time. Any written notice
sent by registered U.S. mail and addressed in accordance herewith will be deemed to have been
made and delivered seven (7) days following deposit into the U.S. mail. Contractor’s obligations
hereunder shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

26. SEVERABILITY: If any section, condition, provision, or covenant of this Agreement is
held to be invalid or unenforceable, either in itself or as to any particular party, the remainder of this
Agreement will continue to be in force unless it would be inequitable and inconsistent with the
purpose of the Agreement to continue to do so.

27.  ASSIGNMENT: Neither party may assign any rights, or transfer any obligations, under this
Agreement, without the prior written agreement of the parties.

28. ASBESTOS HAZARD EMERGENCY RESPONSE ACTION (AHERA): All contract
work that is performed for the District by outside contractors or workers must meet all of the

regulations that have been set forth in the AHERA rule. This means that all work which could
disturb the integrity of any Asbestos Containing Building Material (A.C.B.M.) needs to be approved
by the District. This refers to the sawing, grinding, cutting, or drilling of any A.C.B.M. in occupied
areas of District buildings.

29. NO SMOKING POLICY: All District sites are designated as non-smoking.

30. FINGERPRINTING: Unless waived by express action of the District, the Contractor and all
of its agents and employees on the project work site must comply with the fingerprinting
requirements of Education Code Sec. 45125.1. This section is an integral part of the service
agreement and completion is required before the commencement of the contract.

31. RATIFICATION: This Agreement is subject to discretionary approval by the Board of
Education of the District. This Agreement shall not be effective against the District until such time
that Board of Education ratifies this Agreement.

32. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties and
supersedes all prior or contemporaneous agreements, oral or written, with respect to the subject
matter hereof. This Agreement may not be amended, modified, revised or supplemented in any way,
except in a writing signed by Contractor and District.

[signatures on next page]

12848473 10369-001 Revised August 27, 2015 Page |6



AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED:

District:

Official Authorized Signature

Latbmns [ATTE Son

Printed Name _ Printed Namée

1 _V10E PRES. - 1““%7/)[ Sl as7ea) O/l

Title Tile \
Ole-07- 401k 61 o

Date Date

License Number:

Contractors are.required by law to be licensed and regulated by the Contractors’ State License Board
which has jurisdictionto investigate.complair ts:againsteontractors ifacomplaintregardinga patent

act oromission is filed within four-years;dfﬂae;dgig of the a{leg;:d_vi'olaigi_b'xgi.ﬁ-eompiéim rsgai‘dfnj_g;a»
latent act or-omission pettaining to structural defects must be filed within T0yearsof the date';gfthc
alleged violation. Any questions conceriing a contractor may be referred o' the Registrat,

Contractors’ State License Board, P.O. Box 26000, Sacramento, CA 95826. (Business and
Professions Code section 7030.) :

13848473 T039-001 Revised August 27, 2015 Page |7



WORKERS COMPENSATION CERTIFICATE

(AS REQUIRED BY SECTION 1861 OF THE CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE)

I am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code which require every employer to be
insured against liability for worker’s compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with
the provisions of that code, and I will comply with such provisions before commencing the
performance of the work of this Contract.

CON%CTOR: CRUSKHER Featl 0. INL.
By: W

v
Title: \“w%g .

12848473 10369001 Revised August 27, 2015 Page |8



CERTIFICATION BY CONTRACTOR
CRIMINAL RECORDS CHECK
AB 1610, 1612 and 2102
To the Governing Board of Rocklin Unified School District:

1, Michael Murphy (Name of Contractor) certify that:

1. Ihavecarefully read-and understand the Notice to Contractors Regarding Criminal .
Record Checks (Education Code Section 45125.1) required by the passage of AB 1610, 1612 and
2102,

2. Due to the nature of the work I will be performing for the District, my employees may
have contact with students of the Distrigt.

3. None of the employees who will be performing the work have been convicted of a violent
o serious felony as defined in the Notice and in Penal Code Sections 1192.7 and 667.5 and this
determination was made by a fingerprint check through the Department of-Justice.

4, As further required by Education Code Section 45125.1 attached to.this certification is a
fist of the names of the employees of the undersigned who may.come in contact with pupils.

1 declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed at.RanChO Cordova , California.on June 7, 2016
Date

FEISVIVe

(Signature) '

Michael Murphy

(Typed or printed name)
Project Manager
(Title)
3115 Gold Valley Dr, Rancho Cordova CA 95742
{Address)
916-631-9191
(Telephone)

12848473 10363:001 Revised August 27, 2015 | Page |9



. LIST OF EMPLOYEES THAT MAY COME IN CONTACT WITH PUPILS
(all are fingerprinted per Education Code Section 45125.1)

Josh Woods

b
-

3

Cesar 'Vidrio

w

>

oW

© g0 N

10.
12,
13.
14.
15.

]
P

12848473 10369001 Revised August 27, 2015 Page |10



 VERIFICATION OF CONTRACTOR
AND SUBCONTRACTORS' DIR REGISTRATION

lamthe Project Manager ofCrusader Fence ("Bidder") submitting the
(Title/Position) (Bidder Name)

accompanying Bid Proposal for the Workdescribed as fence install

1. TheBidderiscutrently registered asa contractor withithe Department of Industrial Relations
(uDIRn ). ’

2. TheBidder's DIR Registration Number is: 1900000020 . The expiration date of the
Bidder's DIR Registration is June 30, 2016 .

3. Ifthe Bidder is awarded the Contract for the Work and the expiration date of the Bidder's
DIR Registration will occur: (i) prior to expiration of the Conitract Time for the Work; or(ji) prior to
the Bidder completing all obligations under the Contract for the Work, the Bidder will take all
mieasures necessary to renew the Bidder's DIR Registration 5o that there is no lapse in thie Bidder's
DIR Registration while performing Work under the Contract.

4. The Bidder, if awarded the Contract for the Work will remaina DIR registered contractor.for
the entire duration of the Work.

5.  The Bidder has independently verified that each Subcontractor identified in the
Subcontractors list submitted with the Bid Proposal of the Bidder is currently a DIR registered
contractor.

6.  The Bidder has provided the DIR Registration Number for each subcontractor identified In
the Bidder's Subcontractors' list or within twenty-four (24) hours of the apening of Bid Proposals for

the Work, the Bidder will provide the District with the DIR Registration Number for each
subcontractor identified in the Bidder’s Subcontractors List.

7. The Bidder's solicitation of subcontractor bids included notice to prospective subcontractors
that: (i) all sub-tier subcontractors must be DIR registered contractors at all times during
performance of the Work; and (ii) prospective subcontractors may only solicit sub-bids from and
contract with lower-tier subcontractors who are DIR registered contractors.

8. If any of the statements hierein are false or omit material facts rendering a statement to be
false or misleading, the Bidder's Bid Proposal s subject to rejection for non-responsiveness:

9. I have personal first hand-knowledge of all of the foregoing.

1 declare under penalty of perjury under California law that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed this 7th dayof June ,2016 gt Rancho Cordova, CA
' \

(Signature)
Michael Murphy

(Name, typed or printed)

12848473 10369001 Revised August 27, 2015 Page |11



Exhibif'A

Carporste Office:

(916) 6319191
3115 Gold Valley Dr. 916) 852-9l9}
Rancho Cordova, Ca. 95742 Totl Free (888) 818-9191
-Bay Area Office: Fax (916) 631-8989
1600 Benicia Rd.

Vallejo, Ca. 94591 . CrusaderFenceCo.com
Crusader Fence Co., Inc.
California Contractors License # 726527
Gold Shove§ Standard Certified
California Small Business Certification #0019368
California Public Works Contrector #1000000020
May 24,2016
Attm:  Rocklin Unified School District - Gib Benthin

Res Rocklin Annex - Entry Fence & Gate

Furnish and install approx. 37 LF of 4 f high ornamental Iron fence tncludlag (1) each 4 ft standard walk gate.
Walk gate ta Include standard drop latch and spring closure hinges.  Price-$3,625.00

Description:

Specifications: .

48" HIGH / 95 1/2° WIDE AMERISTARFENCE MAJESTIC BLACK 2 RAIL MONTAGE PLUS PANELS

2 1/2°$Q. STEEL POSTS W/PRESSED STEEL CAPS

ALL BRACKETED SYSTEM

1 EACH 48" HIGH X 48 WIDE TO MATCH FENCE WITH SPRING HINGES AND STANDARD PAD LOCKABLE DRP LATCH
POSTS SET IN CONCRETE FOOTINGS THROUGH ASPHALT

ALL STANDARD BLACK COLOR



Item 6.8

CONSENT
June 22, 2016
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD AGENDA BRIEFING
SUBJECT: Approve Contract for Rocklin Elementary School Clarke Dominguez

Gym Flooring Resurface Project

DEPARTMENT: Office of the Senior Director, Facilities, Maintenance & Operations

Background:
The District went out to bid for the Clarke Dominguez Gym flooring resurface project at Rocklin
Elementary School. Bids were solicited by phone.

Status:
The bids were opened by the District on April 19, 2016.

Bids were received from:

Pro Sport Floors, Inc. $14,975.00
Boberg Hardwood Floors $19,945.00

Bids were reviewed by the Senior Director of Facilities & Operations and the Assistant Director of
Facilities & Maintenance. The reviewers were in agreement to recommend award to Pro Sports Floors,
Inc. for the complete bid of $14,975.00.

This work is scheduled to start on July 1, 2016 and be completed by August 1, 2016, subject to Board
approval.

Presenter:
Barbara Patterson, Deputy Superintendent, Business & Operations

Financial Impact:

Current year: N/A
Future years: $14,975.00
Funding source: ~ $9,975.00 Deferred Maintenance Fund (Fund 14), $5,000.00 City of Rocklin

Materials/Films:
None

Other People Who Might Be Present:
None

Allotment of Time:
Check one of the following: [X] Consent Calendar [ ] Action ltem [ ]Information Item

Packet Information:
Contractor Agreement included.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of the contract for the Clarke Dominguez Gym flooring resurface project at
Rocklin Elementary School, in the amount of $14,975.00 with Pro Sports Floors, Inc.



ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT
(Projects under $15,000)

This Agreementis entered into by and between the Rocklin Unified School District, (“District™), and
Pro Sports Floors, Inc (”Contractor”), identified under social security numbet/federal
identification number ’ , with its principal place of business/office(s) located at
P.O. Box 606, Yuba Clty, CA. 95992..

1. TERM OF AGREEMENT / DATE(S) of SERVICE(S): July 1, 2016, to August 1,
2016.

2. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED: In consideration of the _payment outlined in
Paragraph 3 below, during the Term of Agreement / Date(s) of Service(s), Contractor agrees to
perform services and, if applicable, provide materials and /or equipment to the District
(hereinafter “Services™),as described below arid in attachment Exhibit “A”:

Resurface and painting lines for the Clarke Dominguez Gym (CDG) at Rocklin Elementary
School

It is understood and agreed that in the event any additional tasks and/or services are required from
Contractor, prior to rendering any such tasks, the tasks shall be set forth in a writing duly signed by
the parties, indicating the specific work to be accomplished, the approximate period of time over
which performance will be completed, and the additional compensation, if any, to be-paid for such
additional tasks.

3. COMPENSATION: In consideration of the Services fully rendered to District as.
described above, District agrees to pay Contractor a total fee of $14,975. The District will make
reasonable good faith efforts to pay all compensation due to Contractor within thirty (30) days of
completion of Contractor’s Services hereunder and the District’s receipt of a properly completed
invoice from Contractor for services rendered. Contractor further agrees that the District will not
have any liability whatsoever as to any work or expense not specifically documented herein and
properly invoiced by Contractor to District within sixty (60) days of completion of Services.

Other Consideration/Notes: /{ / /ﬂ’

4. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES: Contractor represents and warrants that
Contractor is fully admitted to transact business in the State of California. Contractor possesses the
skill, knowledge, expertise, and, as applicable, holds current license(s), certification(s) and/or
educational credentials, as required under the laws of the State of California and/or in accordance
with District policies and regulations, to fully perform the services hereunder. Contractor represents
that he/she/it has read and understands the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

5. NON-EMPLOYEE / INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS: During the Term

of this Agreement and/or Date(s) of Service(s), Contractor’s Services for the District shall be
rendered as an Independent Contractor. This Agreement is not intended, nor shall it be construed so
as, to create the relationship of agent, employee, partnership, joint venture or association, or
representative of the other for any purpose, or to imply any other relationship whatsoever between
Contractor and District, except as set forth herein. Neither party is granted any expressed or implied

.

12848473 10369001 Revised August 27, 2015 1’ age |1




right or authority by the other party to assume or create any obligation or responsibility on behalf of
or in the name of the other party, or to bind the other party in any manner or thing whatsoever.
Contractor shall be solely responsible for paying all salaries, wages, bengfits and other compensation
which the Contractor’s employees or consultants, if any, may be entitled to receive in connection
with Contractor’s Services hereunder, including, without limitation, withholding and paying all
applicable payroll taxes and contributions, including federal, state and local income taxes, FICA,
FUTA, and state uriemployment, workers’ compensation and disability insurance. Nothing contained
‘héreunder will confer upon the Contractor any right to continue to render Services to the District, ot
to become employed by the District. The District and Contractor acknowledge that Contractor’s
Services hereunder are.non-exclusive and Contractor is free to accept other work.

6. SITE EXAMINATION: Coniractor must examine the site and certify all measurements,
specifications and conditions affecting the work to be performed at the sife. By submitting their
quote a tontractor warrants that they have made such site examination as they deem necessary as to
the condition of the site, its accessibility for materials, workmen and utilities and ability to protect
existing surface and subsurface improvements. No claim for allowance of time or money will be
allowed as to such matters or for any other undiscovered conditions on the site.

7. EQUIPMENT AND LABOR: Unless expressly indicated elsewhere in this agreement, the
contractor shall furnish all tools, equipment, apparatus, facilities, transportation, labor, and material
necessary to furnish the services herein described, the services to be performed at such times and
places as directed by and subject to the approval of the authorized district representative indicated in
the work specifications.

8. SUBCONTRACTORS: Contractor agrees to bind every subcontractor by terms of the
contract as far as such terms are applicable to subcontractot’s work. If Contractor shall subcontract
any part of this contract, Contractor shall be fully responsible to the District for acts and omissions
of his subcontractor and of persons either directly or indirectly employed by himself, Nothing

contained in the contract documents shall create any contractual relations between any subcontractor
and the District.

9. SAFETY AND SECURITY: It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor to ascertain
from the District the rules and regulations pertaining to safety, security and driving on school
grounds, particularly when children are present.

10. DEFAULT BY CONTRACTOR: When Contractor, or any subcontractor, or vendor shall
fail to deliver any article or service or shall deliver any article or service which does not conform to
the work specifications, the District may, upon five (5) business days’ prior written notice describing
the default, at its option, annul and set aside the contract entered into with said Contractor,
Subcontractor or vendor either in whole or in part, and make and enter into a new contract in such
manner as seems to the Governing Board to be to the best advantage of the District. Any failure for
furnishing such articles or services by reason of the failure of the Contractor, subcontractor or
vendor, as above stated, shall be a liability against the Contractor and his sureties. The Governing
Board reserves the right to cancel any articles or services which the Contractor may be unable to
furnish because of economic conditions, governmental regulations or other similar causes beyond the
control of the Contractor provided satisfactory proof is furnished to the District, if requested.

A

12848473 10369-001 Revised August 27, 2015 ~ pa ge |2




11. WORKERS: Contractor shall at all times enforce strict discipline and good order among his
employees and shall not employ any unfit person or anyone not skilled-in work -assigned to him.
Any person in the employ of the Contractor whom the District may deem incompetent or unfit shall
be dismissed from the job site and shall not again be employed at site without written consent from
the District.

12. SUBSTITUTIONS: No substitutions of materials from those specified in the Work
Specifications shall be made without the prior written consent of the District.

13. CONTRACTOR SUPERVISION: Contractor shall provide competent supervision of
personnel employed on the job site, use of equipment, and quality of workmanship.

14. CLEAN UP: Debris shall be.removed from the premiises. Job site:shall be in order at all
times when work is not actually being performed and shall be maintained in a reasonably clean
condition.

15. ACCESS TO WORK: District representatives shall at all times have access to work
wherever it is in preparation or progress. Contractor shall provide safe and proper facilities for such
access. »

16. PROTECTION OF WORK AND PROPERTY: The Contractor shall erect.and properly
maintain at all times as required by conditions and progress.of work, all necessary safeguards, signs,
barriers, lights, and watchmen for protection of wotkmen and the:public, and shall post danger signs
warning against hazards created by such features in the course of construction.

17. OCCUPANCY: District reserves the right to occupy buildings at any time before formal
contract completion and such occupancy shall not constitute final acceptance or approval of any part
of the work covered by this contract, nor shall such occupancy extend the date specified for
substantial completion of the work.

18. FORCE MAJEURE CLAUSE: The parties to the Contract shall be excused from
performance thereunder during the time and to the extent that they are prevented from obtaining,
delivering, or performing by act of God, fire, strike, loss or shortage of transportation facilities, lock-
out, commandeering of materials, products, plants or facilities by the government, when satisfactory
evidence thereof is presented to the other party, provided that it is satisfactorily established that the
non-performance is not due to the fault of the party not performing.

19. LABOR CODE:; This project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the
Department of Industrial Relations. The Contractor shall comply with all requirements of the Labor
Code and all applicable rules and regulations issued by the Department of Industrial relations. No
contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal for a public works project unless
registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5 [with
limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code section 1771. 1(a)].
No contractor or subcontractor may be awarded a contract for public work on a public works project
unless registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5.

Pursuant to the provisions of article 2 (commencing at section 1770), chapter 1, part 7, division 2 of
the Labor Code of California, the Director of Industrial Relations has ascertained the general

E—

12848473 10369-001 Revised August 27, 2015 Page |3



prevailing rate of per diem wages in the locality‘in which this public work is to be performed for
each craft, classification or type of worker needed to execute the contract. Copies of said
determinations are on file at District's principal office and available to any interested party on
request. Refer to Web site (www.dir.ca.gov).

20. INDEMNIFICATION: Contractor agiees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless; the
District (and its officers, employees, trustees, agents, successors and assigns) from and against all
claims, suits; expenses (including reasonable attorney’s fees), losses, penalties, fines, costs and
liability whether in contract, tort or strict llablllty (including, but not limited to, personal injury,
death at any time, and property damage), arising out of or made necessary by Contractor’s
performance of this Agreement, breach of its terms, negligent acts or omissions, including as:may
arise resulting from Contractor’s failure to make payments to Contractor’s employegs or consultants,
if any, and/or self-employment taxes. In no event will the District’s liability hereunder exceed atotal
of $2,000,000.00.

21. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS: Unless otherwise specifically agreed to in wntmg in
advance of execution of this Agreement, Contractor agrees to obtain, pay for and maintain in effect
during the Term of this Agreement and/or Date(s) of Service(s), the following policies of insurance
issued by an insurance company rated not less than “A-VI” in A.M. Best’s Insurance Rating Guide:

@) Commercial General Liability insurance (including contractual, products and
completed operations coverage, bodily injury and property damage liability
insurance) with single combined limits of not less than.$1,000,000 per occuirence;

(i) Commercial Automobile Liability insurance for “any auto” with combined
single limits of liability of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence;

(i)  Professional Liability insurance (also known as “Errors and Omissions”
insurance) with a limit of liability of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence; and

(iv)  Worker’s Compensation and State Disability insurance as required under law.

Each policy shall contain an endorsement naming the Rocklin Unified School District as an
additional named insured insofar as this Agreement is concerned, and provide that written notice
shall be given to the District at least thirty (30) days prior to cancellation or material change in the
form of the policy or reduction in coverage. Prior to rendering Services hereunder, and at
Contractor’s expense, Contractor shall farnish the District with a Certificate of Insurance evidencing
the endorsements required above, and the District shall have the right to inspect the Contractor’s
original insurance policies upon request. Upon notification of a notice of cancellation, change or
reduction in coverage, Contractor shall immediately file with the District a certified copy of the
requlred new or renewal policy and certificates for such policy. Nothing herein concerning minimum
insurance requlrements shall reduce the Consultant’s liabilities or obligations under the
indemnification provisions of this Agreement.

22. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS / OWNERSHIP / CONFIDENTIALITY: Contractor
acknowledges:

12848473 10369001 Revised August 27, 2015 Page |4



a.  District may disclose to Contractor certain confidential information relating to,
without limitation, the District’s past, present, and future research, marketing,
development; and/or business activities (“Corifidential Informatlon”) Except as
required by the duties under this Agreement, Contractor agrees that, until such time
as the Confidential Information enters the public domain through no fault of
Contractor, Contractor will never, dire'ctly or indirectly, use, disseminate, disclose,
lecture upon, or publish articles concerning any of the Confidential Information
disclosed to Contractor by or on behalf of District without the prior written consent
of District. Such confidentiality shall survive the termination of this Agreement and
will only be relieved by written consent of Distriot.

b. All work accomplished pursuant to this Agreement:will be the sole and exclusive
property of District; and in addition to the obligatiens imposed above, Contractor
will deliver all such work to District prior to expiration or termination of this
Agreement and/or Contractor’s performance hereunder.

c. Upon expiration of termination of the Agreement and/or Contractor’s performance
hereunder, Contractor agrees to return to District all copies of Confidential
Information, all drawings, documents, records, notebooks, disks, tapes, data residing
or recorded in electronic media, and all other representations of confidential
information, whether prepared by District, Contractor or others.

d. Contractor agrees that all copyrightable material, inventions, improvements,
developmerts and discoveries conceived, made, discovered or reduced to practice by
Contractor solely, or in collaboration with others, during the period of this
Agreement (i) relating in any manner to the business, research or development of
District that Contractor may be directed to undertake, or (ii) which Contractor may
become associated within work or in performing the services hereunder, or (iii)
which are developed by Contractor using any supplies, facilities or Confidential
Information of District are the sole property of District, and Contractor further agrees
to grant to District any and all right, title and interest, of any kind or of all such
copyrightable material, inventions, improvements, developments, and discoveries.

23. GOVERNING LAW: This Agreement shall be governed, construed, and enforced in
accordance with the laws of the State of California, without regard to its conflict of laws rules, and in
accordance to District’s policies and regulations, including, but not limited to, Board Policy 3320.
Venue shall be in Placer County.

24. TIME OF THE ESSENCE: Time is of the essence in the performance of and compliance
with each of the provisions and conditions of this contract.

12848473 10369-001 Revised August 27, 2015 Page |5



25. TERMINATION / NOTICES: This Agreement may be terminated by either party with or
without cause and for any or no reason upon (30) days’ written notice to the other party addressed as
follows:

I to Contractor, notice will be addressed to: If to District, notice will be addressed to:

Name: Pro Sport, Floors, Inc. Rocklin Unified School District
Address: PO Box 606 clo: .
City/State/Zip: Yuba City, CA 95992 2615 Sierra Meadows Drive

Roicklin, CA 95677

or to such other address as may be designated by the parties from time to time. Any written notice
sent by registered U.S. mail and addressed in accordance herewith will be deemed to have been
made and delivered seven (7) days following deposit into the U.S. mail. Contractor’s obligations
hereunder shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

26. SEVERABILITY: If any section, condition, provision, or covenant of this Agreement is
held to be invalid or unenforceable, either in itself or as to any particular party, the remainder of this
Agreement will continue to be in force unless it would be inequitable and inconsistent with the
purpose of the Agreement to continue to do so:

27.  ASSIGNMENT: Neither party may assign any rights; or transfer any obligations, under this
Agreement, without the prior written agreement of the parties.

28. ASBESTOS HAZARD EMERGENCY RESPONSE ACTION (AHERA): All contract
work that is performed for the District by outside contractors or 'workers must meet all of the
regulations that have been set forth in the AHERA rule. This means that all work which could
disturb the integrity of any Asbestos Containing Building Material (A.C.B.M.) needs to be approved
by the District. This refers to the sawing, grinding, cutting, or drilling of any A.C.B.M. in occupied
areas of District buildings.

29. NO SMOXING POLICY: All District sites are designated as non-smoking.

30. FINGERPRINTING: Unless waived by express action of the District, the Contractorand all
of its agents and employees on the project work site must comply with the fingerprinting
requirements of Education Code Sec. 45125.1. This section is an integral part of the service
agreement and completion is required before the commencement of the contract.

31. RATIFICATION: This Agreement is subject to discretionary approval by the Board of
Education of the District. This Agreement shall not be effective against the District until such time
that Board of Education ratifies this Agreement.

32. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties and
supersedes all prior or contemporaneous agreements, oral or written, with respect to the subject
matter hereof. This Agreement may not be amended, modified, revised or supplemented in any way,
except in a writing signed by Contractor and District.

[signatures on next page]

12848473 10369-001 Revised August 27, 2015 Paze |6



AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED:

Official Authorized Signature

Printed Name
‘ » Its:
Title Title
4 - /B — L
Hate Date

License Number: é ch%g Z ~ 4‘7}/

Contractors are required by law to be licensed and regulated by the Contractors’ State License Board
which has jurisdiction to investigate complaints against contractors if a complaint regarding a patent
act or omission is filed within four years of the date of the alleged violation. A complaint regarding a
latent act or omission pertaining to structural defects must be filed within 10 years of the date of the
alleged violation. Any questions conceming a contractor may be referred to the Registrar,
Contractors’ State License Board, P.O. Box 26000, Sacramento, CA 95826. (Business and
Professions Code section 7030.)

12848473 10369-001 Revised August 27, 2015 Page |7



WORKERS COMPENSATION CERTIFICATE

(AS REQUIRED BY SECTION 1861 OF THE CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE)

Iam aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code which require.every employer to be
insured-against liability for worker's compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with
the provisions of that code, and I will comply with such provisions before commencing the
performance of the work of this Contract.

12848473 10369-001 Revised August 27, 2015 Page |8




CERTIFICATION BY CONTRACTOR
CRIMINAL RECORDS CHECK
AB 1610, 1612 and 2102

To the Governing Board of Rocklin Unified School District:

I, —M—M@Mv (Name of Contractor) certify that:

1. I have carefully read and understand the Notice to Contractors Regarding Criminal
Record Checks (Education Code Section 45125.1) required by the passage of AB 1610, 1612 and
2102.

2. Due to the nature of the work I will be performing for the District, my employees may
have contact with students of the District.

3. None of the employees who will be. performing the work have been convicted of‘a violént
or serious felony as defined in the Notice and in Penal Code Sections 1192.7 and 667.5 and this
determination was made by a fingerprint check through the Department of Justice.

4, As further required by Education Code Section 45125.1 attached to this certification is a
list of the names of the employees of the undersigned who may come in contact with pupils.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

(_/Mfo'i'

(Signature)
- 7
(Typed or printed name) )
2 IM
(Title)

(Address)

7
(T e;epéone) 3 ; : %

12848473 10369001 Revised August 27, 2015 Page |9



LIST OF EMPLOYEES THAT MAY COME IN CONTACT WITH PUPILS
(all are fingerprinted per Education Code Section 45125.1)

/i

Sy 40

W 0NNk

[ O G -
— O
. .

e
0o

[o—
(O8]

o
ha

p—t
hd

12848473 10369-001 Revised August 27, 2015 . Poaers |10



Rocklin Elementary
5025 Meyers Street

DIR Classification(s) of workers to be-utilized:

Check all that apply:

0 Asbestos O Bncklayers [J Carpenters O Carpet/Linoleum

O Cement Masons O Drywall Finisher O Drywall Lather O Electrician

0J Elevator Mechanic O ‘Glazier O Tron Worker [ Laborer

(3 Landscape Maint, O Operating Engineer [ Modular Furn. Installer [ Painter

O Pipe Trades/Plumber [ Plaster O Roofers O Sheetmetal/ HVAC
0O Sound/Communications [J Surveyors O Teamster 0O Telecom Technician

Classifications and wage rates can be found at x
DIR Prevailing Wage Hot Line (415) 703-4774

Imponant Notice: California new law (SB 854) provides that "A contractor-orsubcontractor shall notbe qual:ﬁed to'bid on, belisted
in a bid proposal, subject to the reqmremems of Section-4104 of the Public Contract Code, or engage in the performance of any
contract for public work, as defined in this chapter, unless currently registered and qualified to perform public work pursuant to Labor

Code Section 1725.5." Please go to hitp://wwew.dir.ca.gov/Public-Worlks/PublicWorks.html for more information and to registér. This.
project is subject to monitoring by the Department of Industrial Relations.

Office Use:

Recommended for Contract By:

Print Name Initials Date:
Department:

Budget Code: PO/Contract #:

Est. Project Start Date: Est. Project End Date:
PWC-100 Processing Date: By:

PWC-100 Data Entry Website: https://www.dir.ca.gov/pwec100ext/

*Completion of this form does not constitute:a binding contract to provide work and/or equipment listed above.

12848473 10369-001 Revised August 27, 2015 Page |14



Rocklin Elementary
5025 Meyers Street

Request for Quotation

School Contact/ Tlﬂe—Requeshng Quote: 4542 éiﬁ; o S
Contact E-Mail: @W%{Wa Phore: Dept.: /5 2.

Project Name: Project Address/Location:
Quote Due Date: Quote is good for: (circle one) 30 days 60 days 90 days 120 days

Pursuant to Labor Code§ 1720.et. seq. this work Is considered a "Public Work" and is subject to
the payment of prevailing wages If the total project cost Is over $1,000. -Proof of a valid
Contractor/ Specialty license, DIR Registration, worker's compensation and Aability Insurance is
required before work starts.

If selected, you will be required to enter certified payroll reports (electronically) Into the
Department  of  Industrial  Relations (DIR) eCPR  website located  at:
https://apps.dir.ca.goviecpriDASIAitLogin

Quantity | Description/Scope of Work to | Unit Price Extended Price
Be Performed

Bporp Fof’~

Attach additional sheets if necessary Grand Total

Estimated Time to Complete Project: Y/ Drawing Attached: Yes [ Nof2\

Will Sub-Contractor be utilized: Yes [J Noﬁ (if yes — the same information as listed below must
be submitted; Use page 3, as necessary)

Please type or print legibly

— —
Company Name: &4 %@9 ri ﬁ?@zé,ﬁ L —
Company Address: %g ézé

Contractor's Lic. No.: _7@4@ 7 _DIR Registration No.eoaw £ Zn2 Tax ID: _ & 7> 572, flg
Contact Name: W_PhoneNo{ 7%./] E-mail:

12848473 10369-001 Revised August 27, 2015 Page |13




Pro Sport Floors, Inc/ Mr. Clint Walker EStimat e
PO Box 606, Yuba City, Ca. 95992 —

Ph. # 530-7551492 Date Estimate #

Lic # 700297, C-15

Sign at bottom and Fax:to 530-660-2848 4N i’Q] 6 1 9634

Name / Address Project Location(S)

Riocklin:USD ' ' Repair Water Damage in Clarke
Gib Benthin, Dir Facilities Dominguez Gym

4090 Del Mar Ave. # B
Rocklin, Ca. 95677

Terms Date Available Tum Key Date Customer PO # Rep

Due @ Completion ASAP TBD PatC

Description Qty Rate Total

Repair up to 50 Sq. Ft. Water damaged Floor, Seal to prepare for i 1,950.00 1,950.00
refinish at a later date ]

Scope: Remove Damaged Wood and subfloor, repair as needed,
Sand and seal repair

DIR # 1000008302

Please sign & return by Fax.530-660-2848 or scan and email
Total $1,950.00




VERIFICATION . OF CONTRACTOR.
AND SUBCONTRACTORS' DIR REGISTRATION

Tam the Z 4elpr?  of ? AP AR s
(Title/Position) 7 (Bidder Name)
accompanying Bid Proposal for the Work described as

1. The Bidder is currently registered as a contractor w1th the Department of" Industnal Relations
(ﬂDmﬂ )

("Bidder") submitting the

2. The Bidder's DIR Registration Number is /_QQQQ%&_ The expiration date of the
Bidder's DIR Registration is June 30, 20/ &.

3. If the Bidder is awarded the Contract for the Work and the expiration date of the Bidder's
DIR Registration will occur: (i) prior to expiration of the Contract Time for the Work; or (i) prior to
the Bidder completing .all obligations under the Contract for the Work, the Bidder will take all
measures necessary to renew-the Bidder's DIR Registration so that there.is nio lapse in the Bidder's
DIR Registration while performing Work under the Contract.

4. The Bidder, if awarded the Contract for the Work will remain a DIR registered contractor for
the entire duration of the Work.

5. The Bidder has independently verified that each Subcontractor identified in the
Subcontractors list submitted with the Bid Proposal of the Bidder is currently a DIR registered
contractor.

6. The Bidder has provided the DIR Registration Number for each subcontractor identified In
the Bidder's Subcontractors' list or within twenty-four (24) hours of the opening of Bid Proposals for
the Work, the Bidder will provide the District with the DIR Registration Number for each
subcontractor identified in the Bidder's Subcontractors List.

7. The Bidder's solicitation of subcontractor bids included notice to prospective subcontractors
that: (i) all sub-tier subcontractors must be DIR registered contractors at all times during
performance of the Work; and (ii) prospective subcontractors may only solicit sub-bids from and
contract with lower-tier subcontractors who are DIR registered contractors.

8. If any of the statements herein are false or omit material facts rendering a statement to be
false or misleading, the Bidder's Bid Proposal is subject to rejection for non-responsiveness.

9. I have personal first hand-knowledge of all of the foregoing,.

I declare under penalty of perjury under California law that the foregoing is true and correct.
Execu is /& dayof g7, 34+ ,20 éé at }2 ;ﬁ éf‘ % %——
5% ? - / i ty ate) /

(Stgnature)
v aA

(Name, typed or pfifited) =~

1284847.3 10369001 Revised August 27, 2015 Page |11



CERTIFICATION OF CERTIFIED PAYROLL SUBMITTAL
TO LABOR COMMISSIONER

I am the

, '(S'upetinte'r.ld'e‘r;t'/Pro,]éct Manager) {(Cet -

L . This Certification is submitted to Rocklin Unified School District.
(Profect Name)

concurrently with the Contractor's submittal of an Application for Progress Payment to the District,

identified as Application For Progress Payment No. (“the Pay Application" ).

1. The Pay Application requests the District's disbursement of a Progress Payment covering

Work performed for the period betweenZgs 28 Ze o 20fg, and 2045 .

2. The Contractor has submitted Ceitified Payroll Records ("CPR") to the Labor Commissioner

for all employees of the Contractor engaged in performance of Work subject to prevailing wagerate

requirements for the period of time covered by the Pay Application. Copies of all CPRs submitted

by the Contractor to the Labor Commissioner relating to the Pay Application are attached heteto.

3. All Subcontractors whe are entifled to any portion of payment to be disbursed pursuant to the
Pay Application have submitted their CPRs to the Labor Commissioner for all of their employees
performing Work subject to prevailing wage rate requirements for the period of time covered by the
Pay Application. Copies of all CPRs submitted by Subcontractors to the Labor Commissioner
relating to the Pay Application are attached hereto.

4, I have reviewed the Contractor's CPRs submitted to the Labor Commis"siOnerj; the CPRs
submitted to the Labor Commissioner by theContractor are.complete and accurate for the period of
time covered by the Pay Application.

5. I have reviewed the Subcontractors' CPRs submitted to the Labor Commissioner; the CPRs
submitted to the Labor Commissioner by the Subcontractors are complete and accurate for the period
of time covered by the Pay Application.

6. The copies of the Contractor's CPRs.and the Subcontractors' CPRs attached hereto are true
and correct copies of the CPRs submitted to the Labor Commissioner for the period of time covered
by the Pay Application.

I declare under penalty of perjury under California law that the foregoing is true and correct. I
executed this Certification on this _/&  day of 20 é at

(City and/Stdte)

By: 1\ /
e —
(Typed of Prifit 4

12848473 10369-001 Revised August 27, 2015 Puge |12



Rocklin Elementary
5025 Meyers Street
Sub-contractors /;// {A'L Please type or print legibly
Company Name:
Company Address:
Contractor's Lic. No.: DIR Registration No.: Tax ID:
Contact Name: Phone No.: E-mail:

DIR Classification(s) of workers to be utilized:

Check all that apply:

3 Asbestos [0 Bricklayers (O Carpenters OO Carpet/Linoleum

0O Cement Masons O Drywall Finisher [0 Drywall Lather {0 Electrician

O Elevator Mechanic O Glazier 1 Iron Worker 0O Laborer

O Landscape Maint. O Operating Engineer O Modular Furn. Installer [ Painter

O Pipe Trades/Plumber [ Plaster O Roofers O Sheetmetal/HVAC
[ Sound/Communications [J Surveyors O Teamster [0 Telecom Technician

Company Name: %/ / ﬁq

77 7V

Company Address: /

Contractor's Lic. No.: DIR Registration No.: Tax ID:
Contact Name: Phone No.: E-mail:

DIR Classification(s) of workers to be utilized:

Check all that apply:

0O Asbestos O Bricklayers O Carpenters O Carpet/Linoleum
O Cement Masons O Drywall Finisher O Drywall Lather O3 Electrician

O Elevator Mechanic O Glazier 0 Iron Worker [ Laborer

(0 Landscape Maint. O Operating Engineer [J Modular Furn. Installer [ Painter

O Pipe Trades/Plumber ~ [J Plaster O Roofers [0 SheetmetalHVAC
O Sound/Communications [J Surveyors {J Teamster O Telecom Technician

12848473 10369001 Revised August 27, 2015 Page |15




Exhifiit A

fines as directed. (Approx 8500 Sq. Ft.)

‘Notes: 1) DIR 1000008302

2) School District to provide 3 Phase Power and Dumpster for Dust
disposal....

Pro Sport Floors, Inc/ Mr. Clint Walker E H
stimate
PO Box 606, Yuba City, Ca. 95992
.Ph. #530-7551492 Date Estimate #
ic # 700297, C-15 . ,
L. 700297, ‘Sign at bottom and Fax to 530-660-2848 4/19/2016 9635
Name / Address - Project Location(S)
Rocklin USD Sand and refinish Dominguez Gym
Gib Benthin, Dir Facilities
4090 Del Mar Ave. # B ‘
Rocklin, Ca. 95677
Terms Date Availét;_'le _ Tum Key Date Customer PO # Rep
Due @ Completion TBD TBD PatC
Description Qty Rate Total
Sand and finish gym with the Hillyard 1907 System replacing all 1 14,975.00 14,975.00

Please sign & return by Fax.530-660-2848 or scan and email

Total $14,975.00




Item 6.9

CONSENT
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT June 22, 2016
BOARD AGENDA BRIEFING
SUBJECT: Approve Contract for Whitney High School Theater Stage Flooring Resurface Project

DEPARTMENT: Office of the Senior Director, Facilities, Maintenance & Operations

Background:
The District went out to bid for the theater stage flooring resurface project at Whitney High School.
Status:

The bid for the theater flooring resurface project was solicited by phone and opened by the District on
May 04, 2016.

The bid was reviewed by the Senior Director of Facilities & Operations and the Assistant Director of
Facilities & Maintenance. The reviewers were in agreement to recommend award to Boberg Hardwood
Flooring for the complete bid of $1,750.00.

This work is scheduled to start on June 10, 2016 and be completed before the beginning of the 2016-17
school year.

Presenter:
Barbara Patterson, Deputy Superintendent, Business & Operations

Financial Impact:

Current year: $1,750.00
Future years: N/A
Funding source: Fund 14

Materials/Films:

None

Other People Who Might Be Present:

None

Allotment of Time:

Check one of the following: [X] Consent Calendar [ ] Action item [ Information Item
Packet Information:

Contractor Agreement included.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the contract for the theater stage flooring resurface project at Whitney High
School, in the amount of $1,750.00, with Boberg Hardwood Flooring.



ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Facilities, Maintenance and Operations
2615 Sierra Meadow Way Drive, Rocklin, CA 95677 916-630-3188

INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT AGREEMENT
For Professional Services

This Independent Consultant Agreement for Professional Services (“Agreement”) is made and
entered into as of the 23rd day of June, 2016 by and between the Rocklin Unified School District,
2615 Sierra Meadows Drive, Rocklin, California 95677 (“District”) and WLC Architects
(“Consultant”), (together, “Parties™).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Services. The Consultant shall provide the services as described in Exhibit "A," attached
hereto and incerporated herein by this reference (“Services” or “Work™). The scope of
services will generally consist of the following:

1.1 Professional Services for the Rocklin Unified School District K-12 Educational
Specifications '

The scope of services is more specifically indicated on Exhibit “A” Proposal No. from
WLC Architects and is subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

N/A. Exhibit “B” (Division of the State Architect (“DSA”) Form SSS 103-1 (Revised
4/07), Structural Tests and Inspections) (“Services”). Exhibit “B” must be completed
specifically for this Agreement, with all appropriate boxes checked to indicate the type(s) of
Inspection(s) and/or testing that will be performed as part of the scope of this Agreement.

1.2 The Services shall be performed on the following project(s) / site(s) (“Project”):
K-12 Educational Specifications

1.3 N/A. The Consultant’s Services at any one of the sites or combination thereof may be
changed, including terminated, in the same manner as the Project, as indicated
herein, without changing in any way the remaining Consultant’s Services at other
site(s). The provisions of this Agreement shall apply to the Consultant’s Services at
each site, without regard to the status of the remaining component(s). Consultant
shall invoice for each inspection and test separately and for each site separately and
District shall compensate Consultant for each site separately based on the level and
scope of Services completed for each site.

2. Term. The term of this Agreement shall be no longer than the period of construction of the
Project, unless this Agreement is terminated and/or otherwise cancelled prior to that time.

3. Submittal of Documents. The Consultant shall not commence the Work under this Contract
until the Consultant has submitted and the District has approved the certificate(s) and
affidavit(s), and the endorsement(s) of insurance required as indicated below:



X Signed Agreement
X Workers' Compensation Certification
Fingerprinting/Criminal Background Investigation Certification
X Insurance Certificates and Endorsements
X W-9 Form

Consultant agrees to submit any other documentation as may be required pursuant to this
Agreement applicable to the scope of services for the Project(s) listed herein.

4, Compensation. As full consideration for the satisfactory completion of the services
required pursuant to this Agreement, District agrees to pay Consultant on an hourly basis
and/or a per unit basis, as indicated in Exhibit “A” equal to an amount not to exceed Forty

Five Thousand ($45,000). District shall pay Consultant according to the following terms
-and conditions:

4.1  Payment for the Work shall be made for all undisputed amounts in monthly
installment payments within thirty (30) days after the Consultant submits an invoice
to the District for Work actually completed and after the District’s written approval
of the Work, or the portion of the Work for which payment is to be made.

42  Consultant shall prepare a separate invoice for each school site, if Consultant works
at more than one site. The itemized invoice shall reflect the hours spent by the
Consultant in performing its Services pursuant to this Agreement.

43  All payments to Consultant hereunder shall be issued pursuant to a processed and
executed Purchase Order and comply with the following important instructions, as
applicable, to the scope of services for the Project(s):

4.3.1 Accept no order as valid except on this form;

43.2 All labor, equipment and materials shall be in accordance with the latest
Federal, State and Local codes, rules and regulations. Nothing in the
purchase order is to be construed to permit work, furnish equipment or
materials, not conforming to these laws;

4.3.3 N/A. Transportation charges must be prepaid and shown on the invoice. If
quoted FOB shipping point, enclose original receipted freight bill with
invoice. Shipments are to be made to the “Ship Prepaid To” address of
the Rocklin Unified School District address listed herein;

43.4 N/A. A delivery slip must accompany each shipment;
4.3.5 N/A. There must be a separate invoice for each order;
43.6 N/A. Invoices for merchandise must be itemized, stating quantity, price and

amounts of each item. Invoices for repairs must itemized as to material and
time, and rate of labor.

1283940.1 10369-001

Independent Consultant Agreement — Rocklin Unified School District Page 1



43.7 Invoice To: Rocklin Unified School District, Attn: Accounting Department,
2615 Sierra Meadows Drive, Rocklin, CA 95677, (916) 630-3188.

5. Expenses. District shall not be liable to Consultant for any costs or expenscs paid or
incurred by Consultant in performing services for District, except as follows:

5.1 As shown in Exhibit “A”.

6. Independent Contractor. Consultant, in the performance of this Agreement, shall be and
act as an independent contractor. Consultant understands and agrees that it and all of its
employees shall not be considered officers, employees, agents, partner, or joint venture of
the District, and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided
employees of the District and/or to which District's employees are normally entitled,
including, but not limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Worker's
Compensation. Consultant shall assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state
and local taxes or contributions, including unemployment insurance, social security and
income taxes with respect to Consultant's employees. In the performance of the work herein
contemplated, Consultant is an independent contractor or business entity, with the sole
authority for controlling and direc<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>